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4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. T J760, issued to IBN Intertelecom, Inc., for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail list. 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19,20094:32 PM 

To: 'Mihail Balasa' 

Subject: RE: T J760 - IBN Intertelecom, Inc. 

This is the second year for the $700 minimum. The new minimum went into effect for the 2007 RAF. 
just checked your 2007 RAF return and the minimum $700 was paid. The minimum RAF had not been 
increased in many years and it was brought more in line with the actual cost of regulating 
telecommunication companies. Wish I had better news for you ... 

Paula 

From: Mihail Balasa [mailto:mbalasa@ibntel.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 20094:27 PM 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: Re: TJ760 - IBN Intertelecom, Inc. 


Hi, 

Is the $700 minimum RAF a new requirement? As I remember, we used to pay just based on 
usage which is typically a couple of thousand a year (at most) which would make our fees be 
fairly low. 

Regards, 

Mihail Balasa 
IBNtel 
mbahl§aCiV,ibntel.colll 
800-388-6269 

e ----­

To: mbaJ<;l~g@ibJ1t~! ..com 
Sent: Thursday, February 19,20094:18 PM 
Subject: T J760 - IBN Intertelecom, Inc. 

Good afternoon: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to 

those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 

paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense. $1,000 for a second offense. and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 
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If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 
interest. If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which 
is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 

PI~I~r@p~c;.dtgt~,J!'LJ~ 

5/4/2009 


mailto:PI~I~r@p~c;.dtgt~,J!'LJ


W\vw.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of2 

Detail by Entity Name 
Fo~eign Profit Corporation 
IBN INTERTELECOM. INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number F03000000199 

FEIIEIN Number 113424467 

Date Filed 01114/2003 

State NY 

Status INACTIVE 

Last Event REVOKED FOR ANNUAL REPORT 

Event Date Filed 09/26/2008 

Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 

10226 BLAKE LN. 
OAKTON VA 22124 

MaiH~ddress 

10226 BLAKE LN. 
OAKTON VA 22124 

Registered Agent Name & Address 
NATIONAL CORPORATE RESEARCH, L TO., INC. 

515 E. PARK AVE. 

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US 


Address Changed: 07/15/2005 

Officer/Director Detail 
Name & Address 

TitleCP 

BALASA, MIHAIL 
10226 BLAKE LN. 
OAKTON VA 22124 

~nnlJaIRep0t:ts 

Report Year Filed Date 
2005 11/30/2005 

2006 08/24/2006 

2007 10/05/2007 

Document Images 

10/05/2007 -- RI;INSTATI;MI;NT 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number=F... 5/1/2009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number=F
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Track & Confirm 


Search Results 
Label/Receipt Number: 70062760 0003 8794 9451 
Status: Delivered 

Your item was delivered at 10:43 AM on February 27. 2009 in OAKTON. VA 22124 Enter Label/Receipt NUmber 

Track & Confirm by email 


Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. 
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SENDER: COMPl.ETE THIS SECTION 

, • 	 Complete items 1. 2. and 3. AJso complete 
I 	 Item 4 If Restr1cted Delivery Is desired. 
I • 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
\ 	 SO that we can return the card to you. 
I • 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 

or on the front If space permits. 

, 1. Article Addressed to: 

TJ760-08-O:;o ( 
IBN Intertel~, Inc. 
P. O. Box 41tDO 
Oakton, VA''22124-8100 

I 2. Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8794 94~1 
~.. '(Transfer from IItIMce IBbel) 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 	 1025911-02-M-1540 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bailkruptcy: 

Company Liaison # 1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


030085-TI 


MCD Company Information for TJ760 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 14:12:30 by PJI 

TJ760 

IDN Intertelecom, Inc. 

IDN Intertelecom, Inc. 

N/A 

Active 

03/27/2003 

No 

Mihail Balasa 

Vice President 

P. O. Box 4100 

Oakton, VA 22124-8100 

103 North Meridian Street 


Tallahassee, FL 32301-1503 
(703) 255-3453 
(703) 242-7745 

Application for certificate to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service oy IDN Intertelecom, Inc. 
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